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Ms Bridin Mulhall 
MSc. AIEMA 
2B Milltown Drive 

Church town 
Dublin 14 

re: Acknowledgement of Waste Licence Application in 
respect of Hi-Volt Ireland Limited at Hi-Volt Ireland Limited. 
Ballvduff (townland Shanballyduff and Piercetomm), Thurles, 
County Tipperary. 
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Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
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F +353 53 916 0699 
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W wwwepa ie 

LoCali. 1890 33 55 99 

16th December, 2009 W0267-0 I 

Dear Ms Mulliall 

I refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence which was received by 
tlie Agency on 27 February 2009 and to other informatioi? in respect qf the appficntiori 

complies with the requirements ofArtic!e 12 and (Article 13( 1 ) )  o f t h e  Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations as and from 26th May, 2009, I am directed to 
acknowledge the application in accordance with Article 14(2)(a) of the Regulations. 

i -ecci id  by the AgeiTcy 017 26 it4n.y 2009. As the application documentation now 1 

All the application documentation is available for public inspection at the Agency's 
headquarters during office hours or on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. 

I am to advise you that any person may make a submission to the Agency, in writing, 
i n  respect of the application, pursuant to Article 15 of the Regulations. ivhich provides 
as follows: 

The Agency will have regard to any submission made. in accordance with the 
Regulations and will write, in due course, to each person who makes such a 
submission, to advise them of the Agency's proposed decision on the application. 



Any person may make such a submission, in  writing, to the 
Agency, during office hours, to Liceiising Chit, Office . .  of 
Climate, L iceiising & Resource lrse, A di.rzin istrn tion, 
Envii-onnientul Protection Ageizcy, Hendqzrai-tei-s. P. 0. Box 
3 000, Joli iis to 1 UI Cm t le Estate, CO ~r i i  @ P?'esfb rd. 

Yours sincerely, 

Joe Reilly / 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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